
** Please note that upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service,
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Community Development Authority

May 22, 2013 at 4:30 pm
The Forum

Beloit City Hall
100 State Street

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Citizen Participation

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on April 23, 2013 and the
Special Meeting held on May 15, 2013

4. Housing Authority

a. Presentation of April Activity Report (Pollard)

b. Presentation of April Financial Report (Pollard)

c. Discussion of the Beloit Housing Authority budget (Pollard)

5. Community Development

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-17, Authorizing the Sale of 510 West Grand
Avenue (Schneider)

6. Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting, notify Ann Purifoy in the Housing Authority Office at 364-8740
no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting.

Notice E-Mailed: May 16, 2013 Approved: Julie Christensen, Ex. Director



Minutes
Beloit Community Development Authority
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
April 24, 2013
4:30 P.M.

The regular meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on
Wednesday, April 24, 2013, in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:
Meeting was called to order by Commissioner Johnson at 4:38 p.m.

Present: Commissioners Adama, Evans, Johnson, Leavy and Luebke

Absent: Commissioner Jacobs

Staff Present: Cathy Pollard, Julie Christensen, Clinton Cole, Teri Downing, and
Ann Purifoy

2. Citizen Participation:
None

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 27,
2013.
Motion was made by Commissioner Luebke and seconded by Commissioner Evans to
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 27, 2013, meeting.

4. Housing Authority:
a. Presentation of March Activity Report

Cathy Pollard, Beloit Housing Authority Director, gave a brief summary of the
report.

A new policy not allowing tenants to set up repayment agreements is currently
being considered. Excessive administrative time and effort is spent enforcing
these agreements while we allow tenants to remain on the programs and receive
housing benefits. We will recoup our monies through the Happy Software and
income tax interception.

b. Presentation of March Financial Report
Cathy Pollard gave a brief summary of the report.



c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-09, Authorizing the Community
Development Authority to Apply for a FY2013 Resident Opportunity and Self-
Sufficiency (ROSS) Service Coordinator Grant

Clinton Cole presented the staff report ad recommendation.

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Evans seconded a motion to
approve Resolution 2013-09. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Community Development:
a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-10, Awarding the Marketability

Contract for 615 McKinley Avenue

Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Leavy seconded a motion to
approve Resolution 2013-10. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-11, Awarding the Marketability
Contract for 827 Garfield Avenue

Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Adama moved and Commissioner Leavy seconded a motion to
approve Resolution 2013-11. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-12, Authorizing the Sale of
736 Parker Avenue

Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Evans seconded a motion to
approve Resolution 2013-12. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Adjournment:
Motion by Commissioner Leavy and second by Commissioner Adama to adjourn at
5 p.m. Motion carried.



Page 1 of 2

Minutes
Beloit Community Development Authority
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
May 15, 2013
4:15 P.M.

A special meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on
Wednesday, May 15, 2013 in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Johnson at 4:15 p.m.

Present: Commissioners Evans, Jacobs, Johnson, Luebke, and Van de Bogart
Absent: Commissioner Adama
Staff Present: Julie Christensen, Clint Cole, Teri Downing and Scott Schneider

2. Citizen Participation
None

3. Housing Authority
a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-13, Authorizing the Community

Development Authority to Award the Scattered Site Roof Replacement Contract to
Successful Bidder
Clint Cole presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Jacobs seconded a motion to approve
Resolution 2013-13. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-14, Authorizing the Community
Development Authority to Award the Scattered Site Gutter Replacement Contract to
Successful Bidder
Clint Cole presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Luebke asked if we know why we only received one bid. Clint explained
that we did provide an adequate bidding period and did provide a number of walk-
throughs, so he is not sure why we only received one bid.

Commissioner Van de Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a motion to
approve Resolution 2013-14. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Community Development
a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-15, Authorizing the Community

Development Authority to Reaward the Rehabilitation Contract for 1310 W. Grand
Avenue



Page 2 of 2

Scott Schneider presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Van de Bogart asked if the new contractor also met the requirements, if
they were a responsible bidder. Scott explained that Legendary Construction has not
done work for the City in the past, but they have done work for Rock County. There
have been no issues with their work for Rock County.

Commissioner Luebke asked if we see this problem often, the inability of a contractor
to secure bonding. Scott responded that we do not see this problem often. This
project has a higher standard than typical rehab projects completed with the housing
rehab program due to it being a City project.

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Jacobs seconded a motion to approve
Resolution 2013-15. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-16, Awarding the Marketability Contract
for 932 Ninth Street
Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Van de Bogart asked whose money was being used to pay for this work.
Teri answered that it is State NSP funds.

Commissioner Johnson asked if there were some things we didn’t do. Teri answered
that we did not replace the carpet or upgrade the kitchen. She explained that the City
has a deadline to sell these houses or we will have to pay the funds back to the state.

Commissioner Evans asked if there were things we didn’t do that we should have
done. Scott explained that the kitchen has metal cabinets and an older sink which is
functional, but is not typically found in newer houses. Staff made the best decisions
on what to replace at the time; we took a chance on leaving the carpeting and the
outdated kitchen, but it hasn’t sold, so we need to do these items now. Teri explained
that it is a buyers’ market, so we need to make upgrades to get the property sold.

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Evans seconded a motion to approve
Resolution 2013-16. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

 

  

 AGENDA ITEM: 4a 

 

 TOPIC: April Activity Report  

 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Information only- No action required 

 

 PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT: 

 

Public Housing:  

There were two vacancies in public housing units in April and two upcoming vacancies in 

May of 2013. Public housing accounts receivable on occupied units totaled $2,011.19 and 

vacated units totaled $5,474.52 at the end of April, 2013 which brings the totaled outstanding 

public housing accounts receivable to $7,485.71. Eleven applicants were pulled from the 

public housing waiting list in April; five applicants were briefed. Forty public housing 

inspections and twenty annual and interim re-certifications were completed in April. 

 

Section 8: 

574 vouchers were housed by April 30, 2013 with ten voucher holders either searching for 

units or waiting for passed inspections. 10 portable vouchers were paid by BHA in April with 

another 4 families waiting to Port-Out. 70 Section 8 inspections were completed in April, and 

the Housing Specialists completed 96 annual or interim re-certifications in April. No 

applicants were notified; none were briefed. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

April Activity Report 

 

 



 

 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

Activity Report to Board for April 2013 

 

 

April Activity Report 

 

 

Public Housing 

Tenants Accounts Receivable 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 3/31/13 $   1,051.15 

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 3/31/13 $   4,293.40 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 4/30/13 $ 2,011.19    

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 4/30/13 $ 5,474.52  

 

Total March 31, 2013     Outstanding Receivables: $ 5,344.55 

Total April 30, 2013    Outstanding Receivables:   $ 7,485.71 

 

 Increase of: $   2,141.16 

 

Vacancies – 04/30/13 

 

Total Public Housing Units   131 Units   

      99% Occupancy 

 

2 Vacancies:     Elderly - 99% Occupancy  

      Family - 99% Occupancy 

     

     

 

 

 

Public Housing Inspections 

40 Inspections completed. There were 8 annual inspections; there was 1 move-in 

inspection. There were no move-out inspections. There were 29 housekeeping inspections 

and 2 preventative maintenance inspections. 

 

 

Public Housing Activities 

Annual Recerts: 12 

Interim Recerts: 8 

Notice to Vacate: 2 



New Tenants: 0 

Transfers:  0 

Lease Terminations: 5 

Possible Program Violations: 5 

Evictions 1 

 

Public Housing Briefings 

Number Notified:     11 

 Number Briefed:   5 

 

 

Section 8 Program 

 

Total Section 8 Vouchers  598 Vouchers 

 

April 574 under lease - 96% Occupancy 

10 Portable Vouchers –9 Not Absorbed (0/Port-In) 

 4 Voucher holders searching or waiting for passed 

inspections 

  

 

Section 8 Inspections 

70 inspections were completed in April. 46 were annual inspections. 7 were initial 

inspections, 17 were re-inspections and there were no special inspections. 

 

 

 

 

Section 8 Activities  

 

New Participants:  7 

Annual Recerts:  47 

Interim Recerts:  49 

Abatements:  3 

Movers:   9 

Possible Program  

Violations:    4 program violations 

       End of Program   5     

 

Section 8 Briefings 

 

Number Notified:  0          

Number Briefed:                                    0 



 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATIONS 

  

Applications Taken: 35  East    19 

     Parker Bluff   2 

     West       22 

     Sec. 8   32 

     Proj. Based   13 

 

 

 

 

 

     

Waiting List:   268 Public Housing East 

    281 Public Housing West 

      90      Parker Bluff 

      36 Project-Based 

    762 Sec. 8  

 

 

0 Tenants removed for Repayment Default 

    0 Tenants removed for unreported income 

    1 Tenants removed for unauthorized occupants 

0  Applicants removed for debts owed 

 Some applicants are on both lists, some are not 

    Section 8 waiting list opened 4/4/11       

 

  

 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: 4b

TOPIC: Monthly Reports

REQUESTED ACTION: Information only – No action required

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard

STAFF REPORT:

Attached is the Beloit Housing Authority Financial Statement for the month ending April 30,
2013 prepared by the BHA Accountant. Beloit Apartments Redevelopment, LLC activities
are included with Public Housing for purposes of this report.

Through the month of April, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program income was
$298,842, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program income was $4,061 and the Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) program was $1,059,234, for a combined income of $1,362,136,
which is $163,900 less than budgeted year-to-date.

Through the month of April, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program expenses were
$339,387, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program expenses were $15,350 and the Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) program expenses were $1,091,893. Combined program expenses
are $1,446,630, which is $52,117 less than the approved budget year to date.

Through the month of April, the Housing Authority shows an overall deficit of ($84,494)
year-to-date. Public Housing deficit is ($71,581), Redevelopment Phase 1 & 2 surplus is
$31,036, Project Based Voucher deficit is ($11,290), Section 8 administrative deficit is
($11,793), and Section 8 HAP deficit is ($20,866).

Through the month of April, the FSS program has 12 of the 31 enrolled tenants holding
escrow accounts totaling $7,733.66. The Homeownership program has 3 tenants receiving
homeownership assistance payments in April totaling $1,771.

ATTACHMENTS:
Monthly Financial Report



BHA YTD
Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Over (Under)

Income
Dwelling Rent/Utilities 5,696.00 45,340.00 - 80,765.00 (29,729.00)
Interest on Investments 128.46 46.27 67.23 273.33 (31.37)
Other Income 10,889.30 115,460.24 704.50 75,598.67 51,455.37
HUD Admin Fees - - 105,281.00 117,026.33 (11,745.33)
HUD Grants/Subsidies 125,341.98 - 953,180.87 1,252,373.00 (173,850.15)

Total Income 142,055.74 160,846.51 1,059,233.60 1,526,036.33 (163,900.48)

Expenses
BHA YTD

Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Under (Over)

Administrative
Salaries/Benefits 79,049.83 31,901.46 99,098.92 223,773.70 13,723.49
Office Expenses 10,236.48 22,080.29 10,541.17 53,331.67 10,473.73
Office Contracted Services 6,022.28 - 6,256.27 6,800.00 (5,478.55)
Oper Sub Transfer/Mgmt Fee Pd - 2,303.27 - 8,866.67 6,563.40
Housing Assistance Pmts - - 974,046.85 1,003,236.33 29,189.48

Maintenance
Salaries/Benefits 28,612.10 40,096.10 - 71,974.30 3,266.10
Materials & Supplies 1,005.80 3,147.38 - 3,036.00 (1,117.18)
Maintenance Contracts 5,056.46 1,368.98 - 10,116.67 3,691.23
Utilities 6,933.01 16,703.56 - 6,166.67 (17,469.90)

Other Operating
Protective Services 1,001.20 1,930.29 - 2,266.67 (664.82)
Insurance 2,286.75 4,840.28 1,949.69 7,544.02 (1,532.70)
PILOT 72.57 2,863.65 - 9,742.33 6,806.11
Other Operating Expenses 84,650.54 2,574.92 - 91,891.67 4,666.21

Total Expenses 224,927.02 129,810.18 1,091,892.90 1,498,746.69 52,116.59

Net Admin Income (Loss) (82,871.28) 31,036.33 (11,793.32)
Net HAP Income (Loss) (20,865.98)

Total YTD Income (Loss) (82,871.28) 31,036.33 (32,659.30)

Cash Flow Statement

Beloit Housing Authority

April 30, 2013



Consolidated 2013 Budget Report for Beloit Housing Authority - April 2013

YTD Actual Annual Board Approved Budget
Income Approved YTD LIPH LIPH Grant PBV Phase 1 & 2 HCV Agency Total LIPH/LLC HCV Total

1 Dwelling Rental 80,765.00 1,740.00 3,956.00 45,340.00 - 51,036.00 242,295.00 - 242,295.00
2 Excess Utilities - - - - - - - - -
3 Interest on Unrestricted Fund Investments 273.33 128.46 - 9.14 67.23 204.83 20.00 800.00 820.00
4 Interest on Restricted Fund Investments - - - 37.13 48.73 85.86 - - -
5 Other Income - Tenants (BHA Portion) 75,598.67 - 104.56 7,402.11 704.50 8,211.17 226,796.00 - 226,796.00
6 HAP Fraud Recovery & FSS Forfeitures - - - - 6,525.14 6,525.14 - - -
7 Other Income - Bad Debt Collections - 7,353.82 - 874.95 - 8,228.77 - - -
8 Other Income - Laundry/Copy Fees/Misc - 3,430.92 - 24,450.00 - 27,880.92 - - -
9 Other Income - Grants 8,933.33 4,843.98 7,148.00 - - - 11,991.98 26,800.00 - 26,800.00
10 Other Income - Sale of Asset Gain/Loss - - - - - - - - -
11 Admin Fees Earned - HUD 108,093.00 - - - 105,281.00 105,281.00 - 324,279.00 324,279.00
12 Incoming Billable Admin Fees/Oper Sub 13,533.33 - - 82,733.18 - 82,733.18 40,600.00 - 40,600.00
13 HAP Subsidy 1,008,626.33 - - - 946,607.00 946,607.00 - 3,025,879.00 3,025,879.00
14 Operating Subsidy 230,213.33 113,350.00 - - - 113,350.00 690,640.00 - 690,640.00

Total Income 1,526,036.33 130,847.18 7,148.00 4,060.56 160,846.51 1,059,233.60 1,362,135.85 1,227,151.00 3,350,958.00 4,578,109.00

Expenses Approved YTD LIPH LIPH Grant PBV Phase 1 & 2 HCV Agency Total LIPH/LLC HCV Total
Administrative Expenses

15 Admin Salaries 131,395.40 38,785.81 4,948.00 5,818.90 31,901.46 60,467.09 141,921.26 213,430.20 180,756.00 394,186.20
16 FSS Coordinator Admin Salaries 13,866.67 6,379.80 - - 7,115.94 13,495.74 7,072.00 34,528.00 41,600.00
17 Admin Employee Benefits 69,055.30 19,070.62 - - 26,980.42 46,051.04 114,184.90 92,981.00 207,165.90
18 FSS Coordinator Admin Benefits 9,456.33 4,046.70 - - 4,535.47 8,582.17 4,823.00 23,546.00 28,369.00
19 Advertising & Marketing 794.33 - - - - - 1,383.00 1,000.00 2,383.00
20 Legal 1,500.00 - - 110.00 - 110.00 4,250.00 250.00 4,500.00
21 Staff Training 1,333.33 2,144.06 - 1,154.60 3,298.66 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
22 Travel 833.33 67.07 - - 67.07 916.00 1,584.00 2,500.00
23 Accounting Consultants 3,333.33 2,997.00 - 6,786.00 1,700.00 11,483.00 9,900.00 100.00 10,000.00
24 Audit Fee 36,000.00 - - 14,800.00 - 14,800.00 25,500.00 10,500.00 36,000.00
25 Telephone 1,666.67 813.12 - - 793.66 1,606.78 3,350.00 1,650.00 5,000.00
26 Postage 3,000.00 776.12 - - 2,113.22 2,889.34 2,270.00 6,730.00 9,000.00
27 Office Supplies 2,666.67 908.88 - - 1,172.60 2,081.48 4,800.00 3,200.00 8,000.00
28 Memberships & Publications 1,137.33 500.63 - - 500.62 1,001.25 1,706.00 1,706.00 3,412.00
29 Bank Fees 566.67 25.00 - - 685.87 710.87 700.00 1,000.00 1,700.00
30 Computer Maintenance - 288.60 - - 288.60 577.20 - - -
31 Copier Expenses 2,466.67 735.68 - - 765.67 1,501.35 7,400.00 - 7,400.00
32 Office Equipment Maintenance - - - - - - - - -
33 Postage Machine - - - - - - - - -
34 Software Maintenance 3,666.67 4,998.00 - - 5,202.00 10,200.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 11,000.00
35 Outgoing Portable Admin Fees - - - - 1,202.04 1,202.04 - - -
36 Sundry Administration 500.00 2,004.60 - 384.29 1,218.56 3,607.45 1,500.00 - 1,500.00
37 Management Improvements - - - - - - - - -
38 Management Fees 8,866.67 - - 2,303.27 - 2,303.27 26,600.00 - 26,600.00
39 Eviction & Collection Agent Fees 666.67 - - - - - 1,800.00 200.00 2,000.00
40 HAP Expense (net fraud recovery to HUD) 1,003,236.33 - - - 974,046.85 974,046.85 - 3,009,709.00 3,009,709.00

HAP Overfunding (Underfunding) - (20,865.98) - - -
Maintenance Expenses - -

41 Maintenance Salaries 47,536.93 14,356.44 2,200.00 3,018.09 40,096.10 - 59,670.63 142,610.80 - 142,610.80
42 Casual Labor - Maintenance - - - - - - - - -
43 Maintenance Benefits 24,437.37 9,037.57 - - - 9,037.57 73,312.10 - 73,312.10
44 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 3,036.00 211.59 431.43 3,147.38 - 3,790.40 9,108.00 - 9,108.00
45 Plumbing Supplies - - - - - - - - -
46 Locks, Locksets & Keys - - - - - - - - -
47 Electrical Supplies - (298.56) 46.11 - - (252.45) - - -
48 Painting Supplies - (15.14) - - - (15.14) - - -
49 Cleaning Supplies - 630.37 - - - 630.37 - - -

Consolidated Budget Report Apr 13 Page 1 of 2



50 Equipment Repair Parts - - - - - - - - -
51 Maintenance Contracted Services 3,666.67 - 1,735.00 714.61 - 2,449.61 11,000.00 - 11,000.00
52 Refuse Removal Services 516.67 - - 261.59 - 261.59 1,550.00 - 1,550.00
53 Plumbing Repair Services 1,000.00 - 150.00 - - 150.00 3,000.00 - 3,000.00
54 Heating/AC Repair Services 1,333.33 - 500.06 - - 500.06 4,000.00 - 4,000.00
55 Electric Repair Service 433.33 - - - - - 1,300.00 - 1,300.00
56 Window Repair Service - - - - - - - - -
57 Automotive Repairs/Fuel 500.00 1,794.98 - 91.80 - 1,886.78 1,500.00 - 1,500.00
58 Elevator Repair & Maintenance 1,000.00 286.40 - - - 286.40 3,000.00 - 3,000.00
59 Pest Control Services 633.33 - - - - - 1,900.00 - 1,900.00
60 Cable TV - - - 300.98 - 300.98 - - -
61 Answering Service 533.33 590.02 - - - 590.02 1,600.00 - 1,600.00
62 Major Appliance Repair - - - - - - - -
63 Clean/Paint Units 500.00 - - - - 1,500.00 - 1,500.00

Utilities Expenses
64 Water/Sewer 1,433.33 333.38 685.60 2,015.89 - 3,034.87 4,300.00 - 4,300.00
65 Electricity 3,166.67 1,668.64 865.57 6,738.36 - 9,272.57 9,500.00 - 9,500.00
66 Natural Gas 1,566.67 1,700.70 1,679.12 7,949.31 - 11,329.13 4,700.00 - 4,700.00

Other Operating Expenses
67 Protective Services Contract 2,266.67 1,001.20 - 1,930.29 - 2,931.49 6,800.00 - 6,800.00
68 Insurance 7,544.02 1,938.83 347.92 4,840.28 1,949.69 9,076.72 18,699.00 3,933.07 22,632.07
69 PILOT 9,742.33 72.57 2,863.65 - 2,936.22 29,227.00 - 29,227.00
70 Compensated Absences - - - - - - - -
71 Collection Losses 1,333.33 1,917.36 - 2,574.92 - 4,492.28 4,000.00 - 4,000.00
72 Replacement Reserves 13,493.00 - - - - - 40,479.00 - 40,479.00
73 Other General Expense 77,065.33 82,733.18 - - - 82,733.18 231,196.00 - 231,196.00
74 Casualty Losses - Non Capitalized - - - - - - - -
75 Capital Expenditures - capital funds - - - - - - - -

Total Expense 1,498,746.69 202,428.65 7,148.00 15,350.37 129,810.18 1,091,892.90 1,446,630.10 1,043,367.00 3,380,873.07 4,424,240.07

LIPH LIPH Grant PBV Phase 1 & 2 HCV Agency Total Budget LIPH Budget HCV Budget Total

4,482,559.95 - (10,306.21) - 718,296.04 5,190,549.78 4,472,253.74 718,296.04 5,190,549.78
(71,581.47) - (11,289.81) 31,036.33 (32,659.30) (84,494.25) 183,784.00 (29,915.07) 153,868.93

4,410,978.48 - (21,596.02) 31,036.33 685,636.74 5,106,055.53 4,656,037.74 688,380.97 5,344,418.71
**LIPH Operating Reserve includes $4,203,918 of money unavailable due to tax credit revenue on paper only

SECTION 8 Funding Analysis

HAP
946,607.00

Fraud Recovery/Int Earned/FSS Forfeitures 6,525.14
Restricted Net Asset Interest Earned 48.73

974,046.85
(20,865.98)
317,395.60
296,529.62

ADMIN FEES
105,281.00 -

771.73 11,651.41
106,194.64 (11,651.41)

(141.91) -
400,900.44 (11,651.41)

FSS Grant Shortage at end of Period for 2013 (11,651.41)
389,107.12

FSS Grant Reserve Balance at end of Period for 2013

FSS Grant Tracking

FSS Grant Funding received from HUD YTD
FSS Coordinator Expenses YTD
Under (Over) spending YTD
FSS Grant Reserve FYE 12/31/12

Admin Fee Reserve Balance at end of Period for 2013

Operating Reserve - FYE 12/31/12 ***
Change in Operating Reserve FYE 12/31/12 (reserve/deficit)

Operating Reserve at end Period for 2013

Administrative Expenses YTD

HAP Funding received from HUD YTD

HAP Payments made YTD

Income from other funding sources

Under (Over) spending YTD
HAP Reserve FYE 12/31/12 ***
HAP Reserve Balance at end of Period for 2013

Administrative Funding received from HUD YTD

Under (Over) spending YTD
Admin Fee Reserve FYE 12/31/12

Consolidated Budget Report Apr 13 Page 2 of 2



Page 1 of 3

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: 5a

TOPIC: Resolution 2013-17, Authorizing the Sale of 510 West Grand
Avenue

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 2013-17

PRESENTER: Scott Schneider

STAFF REPORT:
The Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) is authorized under Title III of Division B of the
Housing and Economic Recovery Act (HERA), 2008 for emergency assistance for redevelopment
of abandoned and foreclosed homes and residential properties. The Department of Housing
and Urban Development awarded $38,779,123 in NSP funds to the State of Wisconsin.
$772,111 of these NSP grant funds were awarded to the City of Beloit and will be utilized in
Beloit’s neighborhoods most affected by foreclosures. These funds will be used to buy
foreclosed houses and either rehabilitate and resell them or demolish them.

The property at 510 West Grand Avenue was purchased in 2010 for $10,000 under the NSP1
program. The property contained a six-unit apartment building at that time. The building was
subsequently demolished using NSP1 dollars. The remaining lot is only 44’ x 298’ and does not
meet the minimum lot requirements in the Zoning Ordinance. Given the density issues in this
neighborhood, the most appropriate use for the property is to sell it to an adjoining property
owner. The neighbors to the east (Jackson Tax Service) and west (New Apostolic Church) were
notified of the CDA’s desire to sell the lot. New Apostolic Church, located at 516 West Grand
Avenue, has expressed interest in purchasing the land. Based on historical vacant lot sales by
the City of Beloit, we set the asking price of the lot at $500, and this price was acceptable to the
church.

To date, we have spent $23,740 on the property, including the acquisition and demolition. A
significant loss was expected on the demolition side of the NSP program, and this is no
exception. Attached is Resolution 2013-17, Authorizing the Sale of 510 West Grand Avenue to
the New Apostolic Church National Organization.



Page 2 of 3

STAFF RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Community Development Authority approve Resolution 2013-17,
Authorizing the Sale of 510 West Grand Avenue to the New Apostolic Church National
Organization.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2013-17, Location Map, and Offer to Purchase 510 West Grand Avenue



Page 3 of 3

RESOLUTION 2013-17
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 510 WEST GRAND AVENUE

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has received $772,111 for the Neighborhood Stabilization
Program (NSP) under Title III of Division B of the Housing and Economic Recovery Act (HERA),
2008 for emergency assistance for redevelopment of abandoned and foreclosed homes and
residential properties; and

WHEREAS, the property known as 510 West Grand Avenue was acquired under the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program for demolition, and

WHEREAS, the home was demolished, and the remaining vacant lot is available for sale,
and

WHEREAS, New Apostolic Church National Organization desire to purchase 510 West
Grand and combine it their adjoining parcel to the west;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the CDA accepts the offer dated May 7, 2013
signed by the church’s representative; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Executive Director of the
Community Development Authority is hereby authorized to complete all paperwork in
conjunction with this sale; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the proceeds from this sale be
distributed to the account 73675200-443503-1047 NSP Demo – Beloit

Adopted this 22nd day of May, 2013.

Thomas Johnson, CDA Chairperson

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen, Executive Director



Location Map
510 West Grand Avenue












